MARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST NR Eligible: yes

DETERMINATION OF ELIGIBILITY FORM no
Property Name:  Preston's Cliffs Inventory Number: CT-59
Address: 1650 Calvert Cliffs Parkway Historie: distiini: yes X no
City: Lusby Zip Code: 20657 County: Calvert

USGS Quadrangle(s): Cove Point

Property Owner:  Constellation Energy Tax Account ID Number: 000578
Tax Map Parcel Number(s): 9 Tax Map Number: 35
Project:  Phase I Cultural Resources Survey Agency: NERC

Agency Prepared By:  GAI Consultants, Inc.

Preparer's Name: Matthew G. Hyland Date Prepared: 3/9/2007

Documentation is presented in: ~ Phase IB Cultural Resources Investigation

Preparer's Eligibility Recommendation: X Eligibility recommended Eligibility not recommended

Criteriazz X A B XC D Considerations: A B € D E F G

Complete if the property is a contributing or non-contributing resource to a NR district/property:

Name of the District/Property:
Inventory Number: Eligible: yes Listed: yes
Site visit by MHT Staff yes X no Name: Date:

Description of Property and Justification:  (Please attach map and photo)

CT-59, known variously as Preston’s Cliffs, Charles’s Gift, and the Wilson Farm, is situated north of the existing power plant and
within the viewshed of the proposed project. The property presently consists of three large tobacco barns, some of which date from
the first half of the nineteenth century, a modern frame building, and the ruins of a seventeenth-century house. (Previous
investigations have determined that the barns illustrate the development of tobacco house architecture in Maryland.) In the vicinity
of the ruins, the Calvert Cliffs Nuclear Power Plant buildings occupy the setting. The nuclear power plant’s parking lot and
security gate stand near CT-59. One barn and the modern frame building serve as the Visitor's Center; a second barn has been used
for public display purposes.

Throughout history, CT-59 has changed ownership many times, thus contributing to its many different names. In 1658, Cecilius
Calvert, second Lord Baltimore, granted the land to Richard Preston. It then became known as Preston’s Cliffs, but development of
the estate languished. The name changed when Charles Calvert, third Lord Baltimore, turned the land over to Captain Richard
Ladd in 1676. It was renamed Charles’s Gift. In his will, Capt. Ladd bequeathed his land and house to nearby Christ Church Parish
in 1691. At this point, the property became glebe land. The property’s third name, Wilson Farm, dates from after this time, the
period following disestablishment of the Anglican Church after the American Revolution.

According to the CT-59 site form, the house, which was first mentioned in Capt. Ladd’s will, underwent multiple phases of
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attic chamber. A single chimney stood at one end (which was later removed). In circa 1720, the house was enlarged with a one
room addition to the west facade. Two chimneys were then built at the south end. At a date of circa 1830, the house was extended
by a center hall and two rooms to the north end, also with two exterior chimneys.

In its final state, the house stood on a continuous brick foundation, and, due to the multiple additions, featured an asymmetrical
fagade. It was five-bays wide with a central door that was topped with a transom light. The fenestration consisted of nine-over-six,
double-hung, wood sash windows. In 1972, this building was in an advanced state of deterioration. After it was structurally
examined and fully recorded, the building was razed. Two pairs of shouldered, brick chimney stacks with corbelled caps and brick
outlines of the foundation comprise the ruins, which has been preserved for public interpretation. A wood rail fence surrounds the
ruins. Text panels have been installed near the fence. The tobacco barns (CT-59A and CT-59B) are now facilities for the visitor’s
center and stand southwest of the ruins. The barns had been opened to the public for on-site interpretation, but they have been
closed to the public due to increased security measures at the nuclear power plant. CT-59 C (Photograph 14) is used for storage.
According to the CT-59A site form on file at MHT, CT-59Ais mapped in the wrong location. Nevertheless, CT-59A is the first
barn built at the site in 1820 from material salvaged from older, moveable tobacco houses. It is a single pen log barn measuring
sixty-feet long and thirty-three-feet wide. The barn underwent multiple alterations and additions. The original building was
constructed with chestnut poles locked at the corners with diamond notches. The thickest logs were laid on the bottom and
appeared thinner at the top. The sill logs were supported above the ground by large rocks. The shed on the south side was original.
It was framed around hole-set cedar wall posts mortised, tenoned, and pinned to the wall plate. Both the shed and gables were
closed in with vertical planks. During the economic downturn following the Civil War, the barn was neglected and its roof failed.
Late in the century, before it could be put back into use, the barn and its shed had to be completely re roofed. During
reconstruction, many of the old members were reused, so that original and replacement timbers alternated in the roof frame. Then,
in the mid-twentieth century, the barn was enlarged with a six room, box-framed extension. The extension probably dates after
1936. Presently, CT-59A stands as a heavy timber framed building with a shed roof extension. It stands on a concrete block pier.
Two-and-one-half sides of the barn are clad in vertical wood planks, while the remainder is constructed with unhewn logs that
feature dovetailed corner notching. An uninterrupted sill is present on the log core. It has a metal cover on its gable roof.

CT-59B, underwent three phases of construction. The first phase was constructed in 1818 and consisted of a forty-by-twenty-foot
barn. The body and roof of the barn were tier-railed and poled at four-foot intervals for hanging tobacco. The only original doors
were two pedestrian doors, one on each side of the barn at the north side of the cross sill. The barn originally was covered with
shingles and enclosed with plank. The second phase, conducted later in the nineteenth century, consisted of the addition of a shed
to the west side and gable ends of the barn. The final phase of construction included the extension of both ends and the west side of
the barn with sheds. The sheds were constructed with hole-set cedar posts and pine pole rafters and shingle lath. These additions
are shown in a 1936 Historic American Buildings Survey (HABS) photograph. Subsequently, the south shed was removed, and the
barn was extended another thirty-six-feet. As noted earlier, CT-59B has been converted into visitor’s centers for the Calvert Cliffs
Nuclear Power Plant. Adjacent to CT-59B stands a modern frame building constructed circa 1985. Both buildings have been
completely modernized and feature concrete floors, modern plumbing, electricity, and insulation.

One newly surveyed tobacco barn stands near CT-59A and CT-59B and contributes to the significance of CT-59. Similar in
construction to CT-59B and across the roadway from CT-59A stands CT-59C (the newly surveyed tobacco barn that contributes to
CT-59). CT-59C is a heavy timber frame building that stands on a poured concrete pier foundation. It is clad in vertical wood
siding and features wire nails. The gable roof is covered with metal sheets and is trimmed with exposed rafter tails.

Based on previous research investigations, it is likely that the barns associated with CT-59 have been built from material salvaged
from older, moveable tobacco houses on the farm. Earlier investigators identified carpenter’s numbers etched into some of the logs.
The numbers are not assembly numbers; rather, the wall logs were numbered when old tobacco barns were dismantled to allow for
easy reassembly elsewhere. Because the present arrangement of the logs bears little relationship to their numbers, it can be
assumed that some of the logs had been used and reused numerous times before being incorporated into the present structures. This
illustrates the transition from cheap, impermanent tobacco barns to the well built, permanent structures that gradually replaced
them beginning in the eighteenth-century.
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Based on its association with local tobacco culture and agricultural history, CT-59 is NRHP eligible under Criterion A at the local
level. Although the main residence has been demolished, a contemporary frame building has been constructed among them, and the
former tobacco houses have been altered, the resource continues to convey its historic association with tobacco culture and the
historic development of Calvert County through the barns and ruins. In its massing, workmanship, materials, and design, the
contemporary frame building is constructed in a style sympathetic to the frame vernacular style of the extant buildings and does not
diminish the integrity of CT-59’s setting. CT-59 is also eligible for listing in the NRHP under Criterion C. The barns are unique
examples of tobacco house architecture reflecting their evolution from impermanent tobacco barns to permanent, structurally sound
buildings. No information was identified to associate former owners of the property with prominence or significant historic events.
The resource is not NRHP eligible under Criterion B. Further directed historical research and archaeological investigations are
warranted to determine the resource’s NRHP eligibility under Criterion D. Based on reports of previous historical investigations
and the likelihood of encountering undisturbed soils containing features, CT-59 has the potential for yielding historic
archaeological information.
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PRESTONS CLIFFS late 18th. c.
(altered)

Contrary to popular belief this house never had an
"overhanging jetty" and the earliest part of the structure
was at the south-east end rather than at the north-east.
The initial stage consisted of a one story, two bay, house
containing ongground floor room and a small attic chamber.
The roof framing displayed the use of large purlins and
woods braces. A single chimney stood at one end (later
removed). The house was kg¥er enlarged by extending the
house by one room at the west facade. Two chimneys were
then built at the south end. At a date of circa 1830 the
house was extended by a center hall and two rooms to the
north end, also with two exterior chimneys.

In 1972 this structure was in an advanced state of
deterioration and after being structurally examined and
fully recorded the site was cleared. The brick chimneys
and foundation walls were retained and repaired. The
site is now part of a visitors center and overlook at the
Calvert Cliffs Power Plant.
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INVENTORY FORM FOR STATE HISTORIC SITES SURVEY

EINAME

HISTORIC
Prestonts Cliffs

AND/OR COMMON

#ALOCATION

=  STREET & NUMBER

On Calvert Cliffs Nuclear Power Plant Property, Calvert Cliffs

Darkway

“ CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT

CITY,. TOWN
Lusby —— VICINITY OF Calvert
STATE COUNTY
MD
EJCLASSIFICATION
CATEGORY OWNERSHIP STATUS PRESENT USE
__DISTRICT __PUBLIC —_OCCUPIED _AGRICULTURE —MUSEUM
__BUILDING(S) __PRIVATE —_UNOCCUPIED __COMMERCIAL __PARK
__STRUCTURE __BOTH __WORK IN PROGRESS __EDUCATIONAL __PRIVATE RESIDENCE
__SITE PUBLIC ACQUISITION ACCESSIBLE __ENTERTAINMENT _RELIGIOUS
__OBJECT __IN PROCESS __YES: RESTRICTED __GOVERNMENT __SCIENTIFIC
__BEING CONSIDERED —_YES: UNRESTRICTED __INDUSTRIAL __TRANSPORTATION
__NO —MILITARY __OTHER
A et
EY OWNER OF PROPERTY
NAME

Baltimore Gas & Electric Company

~ Telephone #:

STREET & NUMBER

CITY. TOWN STATE, Zip code
___ VICINITY OF
ELOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION Liber #:
COURTHOUSE, Folio #:
REGISTRY.OFOEERSTIC calvert County Courthouse
STREET & NUMBER
CITY. TOWN STATE

Prince Frederick °

TAREPRESENTATION IN EXISTING SURVEYS

TITLE

DATE

—FEDERAL _STATE _COUNTY __LOCAL

DEPOSITORY FOR
SURVEY RECORDS

CITY. TOWN

STATE




CT-519

DESCRIPTION
CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE _—
—EXCELLENT —_DETERIORATED —UNALTERED —ORIGINAL SITE
—GOO0D —RUINS —ALTERED —MOVED DATE
__FAIR —UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Contrary to popular belief, this house never had an  "overhanging
jetty" and the earliest part of the structure was at the southeast end
rather than at the northeast. The initial stage consisted of a one-
story, two-bay house containing one ground-floor room and a small attic
chamber, The roof framing displayed the use of large purlins and wind
braces., A single chimmey stood at one end but was later removed. The
house was enlarged by extending it by one room at the west facade. Two =
chimneys were built at the south end. The house was extended (circa
1830) by a center hall and two rooms to the north end, also with two
exterior chimmeys.

g

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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K} SIGNIFICANCE
PERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW
—PREHISTORIC —ARCHEULUGY-PREHISTORIC ~ _COMMUNITY PLANNING __LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE  __RELIGION
—1400-1499 —ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC __CONSERVATION —LAW __SCIENCE
—1500-1599 —AGRICULTURE __ECONOMICS __LITERATURE __SCULPTURE
—1600-1699 —ARCHITECTURE __EDUCATION __MILITARY —SOCIAL/HUMANITARIAN
—1700-1798 —ART —ENGINEERING —MuUSIC __THEATER
—1800-1899 __COMMERCE _EXPLDRATION!SETTLEMAINT —PHILOSOPHY __TRANSPORTATION
—1900- __COMMUNICATIONS —INDUSTRY —POLITICS/GOVERNMENT __OTHER (SPECIFY)
__INVENTION
SPECIFIC DATES BUILDER/ARCHITECT

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

In 1972, this structure was in an advanced state of
deterioration. After being structurally examined and fully
recorded, the site was cleared. The brick chimneys and
foundations walls were retained and repaired. The site is
now part of a visitors center and overlook at the Calvert

Cliffs Power Plant.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY



CT-59
$§MAJOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES

St. Mary's City Commission structural & archaeological study,
and HABS drawings (both by Cary Carson, 1973)

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
ENIGEOGRAPHICAL DATA

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY

STATE COUNTY

ES1FORM PREPARED BY

NAME / TITLE

Merry Stinson

ORGANIZATION DATE
Calvert County Historic Sites Survey
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
Box 107 MD
CITY OR TOWN STATE
Dunkirk
Description and significance statements from Maryland Historic Sites Invento ’
vol. 1

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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1. STATE Maryland HISTORIC AMERICAN BUILDINGS SURVEY
county Calvert INVEMTORY
TOWN vienmty Lusby
. L} ] .,
STREET NO. 2.NaME  Preston's Cliffs CT 5‘7

orIGINAL OWNER Capt. Richard Ladd DATE OR PERIOD Middle 18th Century

ORIGINAL USE Dwelling sTYLE Maryland Colonial

ARCHITECT
PRESENT OWNER Baltimore Gas & Electl . .
PRESENT USE Abandoned BUILDER Captain Richard ILadd

WALL CONSTRUCTION (Clapboard 3. FOR LIBRARY OF CONGRESS USE
NO. OF STORIES 1 1/2 .

4. NOTABLE FEATURES, HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE AND DESCRIPTION OPEN TO PUBLIC IO

Preston's Cliffs, a good example of a small Maryland planta-
tion house of the 18th century, now stands deserted, rotting away,
and beyond hope of restoration,

The house is 5 bays wide with a central door which had an
overlight from one existing frame, it appears that the windows
were 6/6. There are double chimneys at each end of the house,
separated from the wall above the first storey level. There
were one storey frame pents between these chimneys but only
piles of rotting boards remain. One of the chimneys has an
opening on the outside, and from the marks on the brick it appears
that a kitchen wing was once attached to the house at that point.
There are 3 dormers on the front and back of the house. The first
mention of the house occurs in 1691 when Captain Richard Ladd left
it in his will to Christ Church Parish., From the framing now
exposed it appears that this was a one room house with a narrow
winding staircase to the loft above. . Another room was added in
back of this about 1720 or so. Both of these 0ld rooms have
chair rails beaded on both sides and very simple door and window

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION AND PHG'-_I_

frames surrounded by simple molding like that found on the fire-
place. The fireplaces in these rooms had their frames covered
with plaster and were surrounded by a flat board edged with
molding, The two loft rooms above are similarly treated. 1In
1750-1780 the central hall and the two rooms on the other side
of the hall were added. No panelling remians in these rooms.
The stair hall had square balusters and scrolled step-ends. The
second floor balcony rail curved as is typical of many houses

in Calvert County. The boards on the sEircase itself are verti-
cally applied and are beaded. The interior woodwork in this house*

5. PHYSICAL CONDITION OF STRUCTURE Endangered Interior Exterior
¥is very similar to that in the old part Deteriorating rapidly.
of Parran's Park. Something should be

done to save the exsting
moldings and panelling
from further vandalism,

@ 6. LOCATION MAP (Plan Optional) 7. PHOTOGRAPH
|8. PUBLISHED SOURCES (Author, Title, Pages) - NAME, ADDRESS AND TITLE OF RECORDER

VYIEWS, RECORDS, PHOTOS, ETC. =
il Paul A, Brinkman

DATE OF RECORe  July 27, 1967
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Preston's Cliffs, site
Cove Point Quad, 1943, PR 1974
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Test pit to surface of construction
backfill.

Test pit into robbers’ trench
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Robbers' trench
Shallow excavation

Mortices for door frame in Period I
or II sill,

Footing rebuilt during Period IV.

Not bonded. Result of rebullding
or sequential consfruction.

Footing for probable steps.
Period 11.

Period I scored joints overlaid by
mortar of Period II.

Edge of excavation.

E Stone footings,
| Stone footings recopped
with brick.

Brick footings.
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